

NORTON ON DERWENT TOWN COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE RIVERSIDE WALK STEERING GROUP

You are hereby invited to attend the Norton on Derwent Town Council Riverside Walk Steering Group Meeting on Tuesday 21st January 2024 at 10.30am

Held at the Council Chamber, 84b Commercial Street, Norton, YO17 9ES

AGENDA

- 1. Emergency Evacuation Procedure**
- 2. Welcome and Introductions**
- 3. Apologies**
To receive apologies
- 4. Minutes**
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 15th August 2024.
- 5. Environment Agency**
Members of the Environment Agency to speak regarding riverbanks and maintenance, current designation (SSSI) and current fishing landings and permits.
- 6. Fitzwilliam Estate**
To advise on current agreements and any current plans and exact area Norton Town Council is currently responsible for, including lighting, footpath, under the bridge etc.
- 7. North Yorkshire Council**
To advise on current maintenance of the riverbank and guidance on any potential limitations.
- 8. Funding**
To consider costs and ongoing maintenance and any potential funding available for disability users and path restoration.
- 9. Terms of reference**
To agree the Clerks work on terms of reference for the steering group and present at the next meeting.

